Request	Requestor	Date Issued	Decision
All documents that show the amount of money, if any, that HEIs (or if they are different, DBS) pays for membership to Education in Ireland, or did in 2013 if the amount varied each year.	Journalist	Feb 2021	Part-Granted
All documentation relating to Enterprise Ireland National Committee approval or assessment of Net Feasa Limited for Údarás na Gaeltachta's research and development grant in either late 2017 or early 2018.	Member of Public	Mar 2021	Refused
Details of all investments made by Enterprise Ireland in True North Technologies Ltd. Provide copies of all technical, financial and competitive due diligence that Enterprise Ireland carried out on the company and its product the Teagasc - Grasshopper - Rising Plate Meter.  Include all documentation including but not limited to all reports, email correspondence, meeting notes, attendance lists, agendas, background papers, transcripts, recordings and minutes/notes relating to meetings and telephone calls.	Member of Public	Apr 2021	Part-Granted
Information held on two Irish companies, a Belgian company and a British company: Willie Holt (Ireland) Limited; Trade Pages Ltd – Irish Company.	Member of Public	Apr 2021	Withdrawn
All agendas and minutes for the Defence Enterprise Initiative for the years 2019-2020.	Journalist	May 2021	Part-Granted
Copy of all communications between Enterprise Ireland and a company/group named Roqu from January 1 2020 and the current date. Searches of any mobile phones, relevant private email addresses and/or messaging services should be considered when processing this request.	Journalist	May 2021	Refused
Any information relating to applications for funding submitted by the Connacht Whiskey Company, Belleek, Ballina, Co Mayo. Provide information submitted by the Connacht Whiskey Company as part of any application as well as any decision on funding applications including and conditions attached to any approvals for funding. Where funding has been approved please provide details of how the companies eligibility was assessed and adjudicated on.	Journalist	May 2021	Part-Granted
"The State published a document in September 2010 entitled Investing in Global Relationships: Ireland's International Education Strategy 2010-15. On page 57 it says that Enterprise Ireland 'has identified a number of categories of prospective international student [for courses in Ireland], based on profiles of values, desires, study interests, age profiles, etc. Recruitment targets for individual markets will also include targets for the types of student Ireland wishes to recruit".  This request is looking for all documentation in relation to the metrics, e.g. the compiling of them, the issuing of them to recruiters and any later documentation about their monitoring.	Journalist	Jun 2021	Refused
Provide a copy of the list/schedule of all documents identified by <i>X</i> relating to the FOI Request sent on the 28th January 2021 by <i>x</i> , <i>x</i> and <i>x</i> .  Also provide details of any/all meeting notes, emails, correspondence, telephone calls, etc relating to the decision to withhold release of 200 plus documents relating to that request.	Member of Public	Jun 2021	Refused
Provide names of the English language schools that received payments of SEF grants/ loans and the corresponding amounts from March 2020 to May 2021.	Member of Public	Jun 2021	Refused

Request	Requestor	Date Issued	Decision
Copies of any records held referring or relating to Enterprise Ireland concerns flagged with the Department of Enterprise that the salary set for CEO of Enterprise Ireland may not be sufficient to attract a suitable candidate.	Journalist	Jun 2021	Granted
Documentation showing the total amount of public money that has been committed by Enterprise Ireland to the Glanbia / Royal A-Ware cheese manufacturing plant The contract / agreements signed by Enterprise Ireland relating to this plant.	Journalist	Jun 2021	Part-Granted
All internal audits conducted by or for Enterprise Ireland since January 1st 2021 to date.	Journalist	Jul 2021	Part-Granted
The number of staff by job title employed by Enterprise Ireland in each Enterprise Ireland office worldwide as of 30 June 2020 and 23 June 2021 in tabular form.  The amount that Enterprise Ireland paid in rent for each office that Enterprise Ireland have been renting worldwide for the year 2020 in tabular form excluding offices owned by state agency or Government Department.	Journalist	Jul 2021	Granted
A copy of all internal audit reports carried out for or by Enterprise Ireland between 1 January, 2021 and 15 July, 2021.	Journalist	Aug 2021	Part-Granted
<ul> <li>In relation to the Environmental Aid Scheme 2014-2020 (and up until the present date)</li> <li>The names of each organization/company that received this funding?</li> <li>The amount they received and on which date was it approved?</li> <li>By whom in Enterprise Ireland was each successful application for funding administered by?</li> </ul>	Journalist	Aug 2021	Outside FOI
All information containing; The scoring and ranking of any application by Sandyford BID for regional funding. A copy of the scoring systems in place for allocating regional funding. A copy of the final marking for each project for the various allocations going back to 2018 for the regional enterprise funding for each regional. A copy of the applications from: Galway Technology Centre DAC Galway City Innovation District (GCID).	Public Representative	Aug 2021	Part-Granted
Copies of all internal audit reports completed in 2019 and 2020.	Journalist	Aug 2021	Part-Granted
All correspondence with Manders Terrace/Web Summit/Paddy Cosgrave in 2020.  All records of internal departmental discussion of the same. The records should include but not be limited to any e-mails, and any attachments therein, and mobile phone text messages including any messages via Whatsapp.	Journalist	Sep 2021	Part-Granted
All records (including but not limited to correspondence between Enterprise Ireland and Waterford Institute of Technology and the Higher Education Authority) relating to Iricent Ltd".	Member of Public	Sep 2021	Part-Granted
All official documents & records, letter and emails and any other electronic and digital correspondence regarding Sports Fuel Ltd. T/A Nutracopack	Member of Public	Oct 2021	Part-Granted
Information requested on Senior Development Adviser, Food (EI.097.21E) role advertised by Enterprise Ireland.	Member of Public	Oct 2021	Outside FOI
All correspondence in official letter and email between Enterprise Ireland and Juspy Limited. Including the office of the Chief Executive Officer, HPSU and HPSU food unit.	Member of Public	Oct 2021	Part-Granted

Request	Requestor	Date Issued	Decision
Enterprise Ireland's total annual allocated funding, including seed and venture fund payments, and enterprise development payments, broken down by industry, for each year from 2015 through 2020. In other words, how much total money Enterprise Ireland has invested in each industry every year (Food, construction, retail, etc.) The same information broken down by region. In other words, how much has Enterprise Ireland invested in each industry in Dublin, compared to the midlands, compared to the mid-east? (These are the geographical regions listed on Enterprise Ireland's annual report).			
The total amount of annual allocated funding between 2015 and 2020, including seed and venture fund payments, and enterprise development payments, to multinational companies, or businesses that have a physical presence outside of Ireland. This information broken down further by region, if possible.	Journalist	Oct 2021	Part-Granted
The total amount of annual allocated funding between 2015 and 2020, including seed and venture fund payments, and enterprise development payments, to companies that have more than 250 employees, compared to companies that have less than 250 employees. This information broken down further by region, if possible.			
A list of guest speakers/motivational speakers hired during each of the years, 2019, 2020, and the first six months of 2021. Please include, the fee paid; where the event took place or if it was a virtual meeting; how long the event lasted; a copy of any presentation material received for the event - IE; slide presentations, handouts, copy of speeches.	Journalist	Oct 2021	Granted
A list of appearance fees paid for PR/promotional events guest appearances for each of the years, 2019, 2020, and the first six months 2021. Please include where the event took place or if it was a virtual meeting; how long the event lasted; a copy of any presentation material received for the event - IE; slide presentations, handouts, copy of speeches.			
All records and documents relating to grants awarded under the Environmental Aid Scheme 2014-2020, in the lifetime of the programme.  These records should include - all documents relating to the successful applications and all documents accompanying the	Journalist	Oct 2021	Refused
<ul> <li>awarding of the grant.</li> <li>In relation to Harte Peat.</li> <li>Copies of all correspondence with Harte Peat in relation to the 2008 Trade Mission to South Africa organised by Enterprise Ireland.</li> <li>Copies of all reports and/or briefing documents prepared in relation to the trade mission that mention Harte Peat</li> <li>The amount of funding provided to Harte Peat for the European Structural and Investment Funds Project No: 158160/R</li> <li>A copy of any reports, briefs or letters in relation to the decision-making process to provide support to Harte Peat for the European Structural and Investment Funds Project No: 158160/RR</li> <li>In all the above, please exclude all correspondence in relation to the setting up or organising of physical or virtual meetings.</li> </ul>	Journalist	Nov 2021	Part-Granted
A records/spreadsheet/database of all costs associated with Enterprise Ireland involvement in the following trade mission. gov.ie - Tánaiste to lead Enterprise Ireland and IDA trade mission to UK, France and Germany (www.gov.ie)  • a copy of all receipts/invoices associated with the trade mission to include flights, hotels, transport, entertainment, subsistence, dining, and any other related costs incurred.	Journalist	Nov 2021	Granted

Request	Requestor	Date Issued	Decision
The total value of grants distributed by Enterprise Ireland under the "Ready for Customs" grant scheme, along with a list of recipients of funding under this support since the beginning of this support.	Journalist	Nov 2021	Part-Granted
All correspondence between Enterprise Ireland and Paddy Cosgrave since the start of 2018.	Journalist	Nov 2021	Refused
Payments made by the Enterprise Ireland to external suppliers for purchases of goods and services of €5,000 or more during 2020. (If rejected - revised value of €10,000 requested)  • The name of the supplier  • The supplier's VAT identification number  • The total amount paid to the supplier during the year 2020 for purchases of goods and services. The amounts can either be including or excluding VAT.	Member of Public	Nov 2021	Part-Granted
Project assessment & approval in respect of grant allocated to Sports Fuel Ltd. T/A Nutracopack.	Member of Public	Nov 2021	Refused
Copies of the Board minutes for each meeting held in 2021.	Journalist	Dec 2021	Part-Granted
A copy of receipts for flights, hotel accommodation, transport costs eg Taxis, trains etc for each staff member of Enterprise Ireland that were part of Enterprise Ireland Trade Mission to United Arab Emirates and Qatar in October 2021.  The names and job title of Enterprise Ireland staff members that are based in Ireland that was part of Enterprise Ireland Trade Mission to UAE and Qatar in October 2021 in tabular form eg Mr Kevin Sherry Executive Director etc.  As of end of business on Wednesday 3rd November 2021 what bills were still to be paid either fully or partial from Enterprise Ireland staff members that were part of the Trade Mission.	Journalist	Dec 2021	Granted
Records of grants given to Irish companies to attend Web Summit 2021 that covers exhibition stands, tickets, flight costs, accommodation etc. These would include emails both internal and external and any other records that are relevant.  Records of sponsorship of Web Summit All records, electronic or otherwise of financial contributions to the Web Summit in 2020 and 2021 that includes sponsorship and grants.	Member of Public	Dec 2021	Refused
A copy of all invoices/receipts associated with the visit of Minister Troy and delegation to the UAE/Qatar.  An itinerary for the visit A spreadsheet/record /database of all costs incurred on the trip if available.	Journalist	Dec 2021	Granted
Copy of all expense claims recorded and made by former chief executive Julie Sinnamon since March 2020 through to her departure and current CEO Leo Clancy from appointment through until as close as possible to the date of this request.  Would Enterprise Ireland also include all expenses it incurred in relation to the departure of Julie Sinnamon, including any gifts.	Journalist	Dec 2021	Part-Granted
All documents concerning the All Ireland Space Industry Day on 21st October 2021 at Armagh City Hotel excluding hotel room bookings, transport, COVID regulations etc.	Journalist	Dec 2021	Part-Granted